
 

 

 

 

 

 

SCHUYLKILL RIVER PASSENGER RAIL AUTHORITY 

BOARD MEETING PACKET 

OCTOBER 27, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 CONTENTS: 

 AGENDA 

 DRAFT MINUTES FROM SEPTEMBER 22, 2025 BOARD MEETING 

 FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT FROM OCTOBER 15, 2025 

 BILLS RECEIVED SINCE SEPTEMBER 17, 2025 FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   

 



 

 

 
Schuylkill River Passenger Rail Authority 

Meeting Agenda 
October 27, 2025, 3:00 PM 

 
1. Call to Order 
2. Welcome Pamela Menet to the Authority Board 
3. Adoption of September 22, 2025 Minutes 
4. Board Member Comments 
5. Public Comment on Agenda Items 
6. Remarks from Michael Carroll, Pennsylvania Secretary of Transportation, 

and Meredith Biggica, Deputy Secretary for Multimodal Transportation 
7. Committee Reports  

a. Finance  Mayor Peter Urscheler, Chair 
i. Committee Update 
ii. Motion to Pay Bills  Action 

b. Personnel  Commissioner Marian Moskowitz, Chair 
i. Committee Update 

8. CIDP Update  Tom Frawley 
9.   Tom Frawley 
10. Marketing Team Report  Pamela Menet 
11. Planning Team Report  Scott France 
12. Engagement of Law Firm of Kaplan Kirsch 
13. Other Business  
14.  General Public Comment 
15.  Adjourn 

 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Schuylkill River Passenger Rail Authority will be conducted 
virtually at 3:00 PM on Monday, November 24, 2025.  All are welcome to participate, but registration 
beforehand is required using the link provided on the Authority website:  www.GoSRPRA.com.
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

SCHUYLKILL RIVER PASSENGER RAIL AUTHORITY 

BOARD MEETING PACKET 

OCTOBER 27, 2025 

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES FROM SEPTEMBER 22, 2025 MEETING 



 

 
PAGE 1 OF 5 

 

Schuylkill River Passenger Rail Authority (SRPRA) 

Authority Board Meeting Minutes- Draft 

September 22, 2025 

3:00 p.m. 

Via Zoom 

 

Board Members in Attendance: 

• Marian Moskowitz, Chair 

• Peter Urscheler 

• Matthew Edmond 

• Scott France 

• Thomas DiBello, Vice Chair 

• David Hunter 

• Christian Leinbach 

• Stephanie Henrick 

 

Board Members not in Attendance: 

• Eddie Moran 

 

Call to Order 

Chair Marian Moskowitz called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. 

 

Approval of July 28, 2025 Minutes – Action 

Matthew Edmond motioned to approve the July 28, 2025 meeting minutes. 

Scott France seconded the motion. 

Hearing no questions or comments, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

Public Comment on Agenda Items 

Daniel Becker reviewed the public comment policy. 

Thomas Frawley confirmed no public comments were submitted via chat or Q&A. 



 

 
PAGE 2 OF 5 

 

 

Letter of Congratulations – Robert Gleason, Amtrak Chair 

Executive Director Thomas Frawley presented a draft letter congratulating Robert Gleason on his appointment 

as Chairman of Amtrak. 

• Mr. Gleason is a Pennsylvania native and long-time passenger rail advocate. 

• The letter was co-authored by Mr. Frawley and Christian Leinbach. 

• Board members expressed support. No vote was required. 

• Mr. Frawley confirmed the letter would be sent the following day. 

 

Finance Committee Report 

Peter Urscheler provided the following updates: 

August 20, 2025 Finance Committee Meeting: 

• Approved prepaid bills totaling $203.14 (July 28 – August 20, 2025) 

• Approved outstanding bills totaling $12,773.80 

• Approved payment of $2,257.00 for Directors and Officers insurance to KMRD Risk and Human 

Capital Solutions 

September 17, 2025 Finance Committee Meeting: 

• Final reimbursement request for FRA Step 1 Corridor Identification Program submitted on August 21, 

2025, totaling $48,325.96 (covering eligible Task 1 and Task 2 charges through August 22) 

• FRA reimbursement is pending as of meeting date 

• Routine prepaid bills (Aug. 20 – Sept. 17): $208.41 

• Outstanding bills for approval: $9,970.66 

• Current balance: $427,774.15 

• Projected post-payment balance: $417,803.49 

Action: 

Peter Urscheler motioned to approve: 

• Prepaid bills totaling $2,465.41, and 

• Payment of outstanding bills totaling $9,970.66 

Scott France and Thomas DiBello seconded the motion. 

Hearing no objections, the motion was unanimously approved. 

 

  



 

 
PAGE 3 OF 5 

 

CIDP Update 

Executive Director Thomas Frawley reported: 

• FRA Step 1 is now officially closed. 

• Awaiting publication of the Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) in the Congressional Record, 

which will trigger transition to Step 2. 

• SRPRA continues to work with Amtrak to finalize an MOU for support during Step 2. 

o Discussions involve scope and whether services will be pro bono or paid 

o The delay is attributed to internal legal review and Amtrak’s cost-cutting measures 

• Ongoing coordination with FRA project manager Barbara Moreno, who will notify SRPRA when the 

NOFO is published. 

Christian Leinbach noted that Amtrak Chair Rob Gleason reached out post-confirmation and Christian’s 

Administrative Assistant is coordinating a meeting with Mr. Gleason, SRPRA leadership and PennDOT 

Secretary Mike Carroll. 

 

Executive Director’s Report 

Thomas Frawley provided the following updates: 

• Washington, D.C. Visit: 

o Joined by David Hunter and a regional chamber delegation 

o Met with Senator Fetterman, Congressman Meuser, and staff from Senator McCormick and 

Congresswoman Houlihan 

o Discussions emphasized advancing to Step 2 and preserving the $750,000 Congressionally 

Directed Spending grant (2022) 

o Reassurances were received that the funding remains secure 

• Meeting with FRA Administrator David Fink: 

o Administrator expressed support for the project and confidence in SRPRA’s leadership 

• Local Share Account Grant (PA DCED): 

o Still pending decision; expected to be finalized in October following cancellation of DCED’s 

September board meeting 

• Norfolk Southern & Union Pacific Merger Proposal: 

o SRPRA intends to submit testimony to the Surface Transportation Board 

o Kaplan Kirsch has been engaged for strategic input and specialized legal support 

• Regional Coordination: 

o SRPRA will attend the Lehigh Valley Rail Summit on October 14 in Easton 

 

Marketing Committee Report 

David Hunter shared: 



 

 
PAGE 4 OF 5 

 

• Reinforced the importance of in-person advocacy efforts in Washington 

• Tom Frawley and Mr. Hunter will present at the Center for Excellence in Local Government (CELG) at 

Albright College on October 14 

• Social media efforts continue to be strong 

o Board member videos have received positive engagement 

o Reels are now posted on Facebook, Instagram, LinkedIn, and planned for gallery hosting on the 

website 

o Billboard campaign remains active across the region 

o Todd Palmer of Virtual Farm Creative continues to manage digital presence successfully 

 

Planning Committee Report 

Scott France provided the following updates: 

• D&O Insurance was renewed at a slight increase (to $2,257) in annual premium, reflecting increased 

project activity and revenue level 

• Articles of Amendment to extend SRPRA’s term to 50 years were finalized and certified on August 4, 

2025 

• PennDOT State Rail Plan Draft is expected by end of September; SRPRA previously submitted input 

and will verify accuracy of its incorporation upon release 

• Expressed gratitude for coordination and advocacy efforts by Mr. Frawley and Mr. Hunter 

 

Acknowledgement of Service 

Chair Moskowitz announced David Hunter’s upcoming retirement at the end of 2025. 

• Board members thanked Mr. Hunter for his dedication and leadership 

• Mr. Hunter confirmed he would attend the October in-person meeting 

 

In-Person October Board Meeting 

Matthew Edmond confirmed the next meeting will be held in person in Phoenixville Borough on Monday, 

October 27, 2025 at 3:00 p.m. 

• Location: Columbia Grand, former train station site in Phoenixville 

• Audio/visual logistics are being coordinated with the venue owner, Scott Walsh 

• The meeting may (hopefully) coincide with a Phillies World Series home game 

 

  



 

 
PAGE 5 OF 5 

 

Other Business 

There was no additional business brought before the Board. 

 

General Public Comment 

Thomas Frawley confirmed no public comments were submitted via Zoom or Q&A. 

 

Adjournment 

David Hunter motioned to adjourn the meeting. 

Peter Urscheler seconded the motion. 

Hearing no objections, the meeting was adjourned. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kathy Morris 

Recording Secretary 



 

 

 

 

 

 

SCHUYLKILL RIVER PASSENGER RAIL AUTHORITY 

BOARD MEETING PACKET 

OCTOBER 27, 2025 
 

 

FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT 

FROM 

OCTOBER 15, 2025 MEETING 

 



 

 
PAGE 1 OF 2 

 

 
SCHUYLKILL RIVER PASSENGER RAIL AUTHORITY 

FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT
TO BE PRESENTED AT MEETING HELD OCTOBER 15, 2025 AT 4:00 PM 

PREPARED OCTOBER 14, 2025 

 

This report summarizes financial actions since the September 17, 2025 Finance Committee Meeting.  It is 
intended to be presented at the October 15, 2025 meeting of the Finance Committee.  Actions taken by the 
Committee on October 15, will be reported to the SRPRA Board at its October 27, 2025 meeting. 

The Finance Committee regularly meets virtually on the third Wednesday of every month at 4:00 PM.  
Meetings of the Finance Committee are open to the public and registration information is provided on the 
Authority website at www.GoSRPRA.com. 

CIDP Step 1 Grant  The final request for reimbursement of Step 1 expenditures, in the amount of 
$48,325.96 was submitted to the FRA on August 21.  As of October 14, it remains unpaid. 

Payment of Bills  Since the September 17, 2025 Finance Committee Meeting, three routine monthly bills 
have been received and paid; these charges remain to be ratified by the Committee and Board.  Payees are 
AnsweringService.com, Google, and Adobe. 

In the same general timeframe, two routine monthly bills have been received and both are due and will 
become payable upon Finance Committee approval.  Payees are the Executive Director and Virtual Farm 
Creative.  There is no bill from AECOM this month due to work having been suspended with completion of 
FRA CIDP Step 1 and work not yet having begun on Step 2.  Copies of the two outstanding bills are included 
in the Finance Committee meeting packet. 

 

BILLS RECEIVED AND PAID 

AMOUNT PAYEE DESCRIPTION PAYMENT 
DATE 

$35.00 AnsweringService.com Monthly Fee 10/01/2025 
$111.94 Google Google Suite Monthly Fee 10/01/2025 

$21.19 Adobe Acrobat Pro Monthly Fee 10/06/2025 
$168.13 TOTAL   

 

 



 

 
PAGE 2 OF 2 

 

BILLS DUE AND PAYABLE 

AMOUNT PAYEE DESCRIPTION BILL DATE 
$6,675.00 Thomas E. Frawley Consulting Exec Dir Comp, September 2025 10/06/2025 
$2,400.00 Virtual Farm Creative, Inc October Fee 09/25/2025 
$9,075.00 TOTAL   

 

The current total balance of $418,978.75.  Upon payment of the two outstanding bills 
tabulated above and totaling $9,075.00, , not including 
interest earned subsequent to the time of this report, will be $409,903.75. 

Regarding receivables from FRA, the final request for reimbursement of Step 1 expenditures, in the amount 
of $48,325.96 was submitted to the FRA on August 21, in anticipation of advancement into Step 2.  The final 
request includes Task 1 (Administration) expenditures from September 2024 through August 22, 2025 and 
Task 2 (Technical) charges from July 1, 2025 through August 22, 2025.  The reimbursement remains 
outstanding as of October 15. 

Other Business

The next meeting of the Pennsylvania Commonwealth Finance Agency (CFA) will be November 18, at which 
time the outcome of SRPRA s current LSA Grant application is expected to be revealed. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

SCHUYLKILL RIVER PASSENGER RAIL AUTHORITY 

BOARD MEETING PACKET 

OCTOBER 27, 2025 
 

 

BILLS RECEIVED SINCE SEPTEMBER 17, 2025 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 












	2025-10-27 SRPRA Board Meeting Packet v2
	BOARD PACKET - PREVIOUS MONTH'S MINUTES 2025-10
	SRPRA Meeting Minutes 2025-09-22 DRAFT TEF CLEAN



